
STREET ADDRESS:
MAP 8 PARCEL:
CENSUS TRACT AND SLOCK:
PRESENT ZONING:
ORIGINAL OWNER:
ORIGINAL USE:
PRESENT USE:
PRESENT OWNER:

ADDRESS:

Jklenlr/callon
512-514 West Main Street HISTORIC NAME: Hartnagle-Witt House
29-7 DATE / PERIOD: 1884
1- 303 STYLE: Vernacular
B-3 HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES 2 Storeys
Andrew Hartnagle DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 50' x 120' (6000 sq. ft.)
Rental Property (2 apartments) CONDITION: Fair
Diner & Residence (Rental Prop.) SURVEYOR : Bibb
E. T. Perkins DATE OF SURVEY. Fall 1978
1920 Swanson Drive SOURCES: City/County Records
Olarlottesville, VA Mrs. E. T. Perkins

Sanborn Map Co. - 1896, 1907, 192

AROITTEC1URALDESCRIPTION

This is a two-storey, six-bay, double-pile duplex dwelling. It is set on a low foundation, but the slope of
the land permits a basement that is above ground at the rear. Construct ion is of brick laid in seven-course American
bond, and the facade and east side have been painted white, the latter with a large painted sign for the automobile
dealer next door. The low-pitched hip roof is covered with standing-seam metal and has a low central gable on the
facade which is faced with vertical sliding above the boxed cornice and brick frieze. Built as rental property, the
house's plainness is broken only by its two large brick central chimneys with stringcourses and nice corbelled caps,
each apparently serving first- and second-storey rooms in each dwelling unit. The windows are double sash, six-over-
six light, with plain surrounds, and dose at the second level are somewhat shorter. The entrance to each unit was
originally in the central bay of its half of the facade. Acccrd ing to the Sanborn maps, individual entrance porches
were added. between 1896 and 1907. The one-storey addition for the diner now covers five bays of the facade. The',
window in the eastern bay has been replaced with a door to give access to that unit. The entrance to the western
unit it through the diner.

HISTORICALDESCRIPTION

Andrew Hartnagle bought this lot at auction in 1882, but did not receive a deed until 1885 (ACDB86-251). Mean-
while, he had built his "two-storey double brick tenement house" in 1884. H.C. Witt bought it from Hartnagle's
estate in 1902 (City DB12-368). E.T. Perkins bought it from Witt's heirs in 1949 (DB144-378) and built the one-
storey addition onto the facade which has been occupied ever since by the Waffle Shop. Originally covering the four
bays, it was extended to the western edge of the facade in 1961-62. The eastern half of the house was used as a
barber shop for many years and is now vacant. Perkins owned Perkins' M:ltor Companyon the lot at 510 West Main,
where he renoved a frame house in 1949. At one time a small wing, probably an office, was attached to the east side
of 512-514, but that has been removed.

SIGNIFICANCE
This is one of two remaining of the vernacular dwellings built along West Main Street in the last half of the
19th century.
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